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LETTER OF RECOMMENDATION
TO
CITY OF WEST MONROE, LA.

Bid Date: October 31, 2023
Project: Flanagan Street Water Main Replacement Project
CWEF Funding: $32,250

Dear Mayor Mitchell,
The following bid was received for the above referenced project.
Base Bid (Engineer’s Estimate: $238,000)
No. Contractor Amount of Base Bid
Womack and Sons
1 Construction Group, LLC $ 396,590.00

After evaluation of the only responsive and responsible bid received, I hereby recommend
rejection of this bid for just cause as allowed for in LA Revised Statute 38:2214 and rebidding
of this project when sufficient funds become available.

Should you have any questions regarding this recommendation, please contact me at 318-325-
1791.

Respectfully,
S. E. HUEY CO

-
Brad Anzalone, P.E.
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